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MAR 191984

Accuray Corporation
ATTN: Mr. Donald C. Stephens

Manager, Radiological. Operations
650 Ackerman Road
P.O. Box 02248
Columbus, Ohio 43202

Gentlemen:

This refers to your recent letter for renewal of Materials License 34-00255-03.

We received your check for $460. Your application, however, is subject to
renewal fees totalling $530 as specified in fee Categories 3A ($460) and 2D
($70) of Section 170.31 of 10 CFR 170, copy enclosed. Payment of the addi-
tional $70 should be made to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission and
mailed to my attention.

Your application will be sent to the Licensing staff for processing upon
receipt of the additional fee. When submitting the fee, please refer to
CONTROL NUMBER 17134.

Sincerely,
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Glenda Jackson
License Fee Management Branch
Office af Administration
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